OCTOBER 12, 2011

REGULAR MEETING

4:30 PM

ERIC J. JOHNSON, SUPERVISOR

2009-2013
TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS

Eric J. Johnson, Supervisor

John R. Huber, Road Commissioner
John S. Hietikko, Assessor
Geralynne Kunde, Town Clerk

Pat McKinley, Trustee
James Luebke, Trustee
Kurt Schweitzer, Trustee
Michael Shane, Trustee



3 T3 T3

/3 3

1L

1.

Iv.

DEKALB TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TOWNSHIP OFFICES
OCTOBER 12, 2011
4:30 PM

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

RESPONSE FROM PUBLIC:

CONSENT AGENDA

V.

VL

VIL

APPROVAL OF TOWNSHIP MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 REGULAR MEETING
MOTION TO APPROVE SEPTEMBER AUDIT REPORT / OCTOBER BILLS TO PAY

RECEIVE, FILE, APPROVE TREASURER’S SEPTEMBER BUDGET REPORT

REPORTS:
A. TOWN CLERK GERALYNNE M. KUNDE
B. TRUSTEES LUEBKE, MCKINLEY, SCHWEITZER, SHANE
C. ASSESSOR JOHN HIETIKKO
D. ROAD COMMISSIONER JOHN HUBER
E. SUPERVISOR JOHNSON- County Home ( 4 in SEPTEMBER - 0 regular / 4 medicare)

CORRESPONDENCE:

BUDGET / PERSONNEL / LEVIES:

RESOLUTIONS / ORDINANCES :

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS: Meeting and holiday schedule for 2012

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION TO HOLD A CLOSED SESSION,

FOLLOWING THE MEETING, TO DISCUSS LAND ACQUISITION, PERSONNEL MATTERS OR PENDING
LITIGATION

NEXT MEETING: NOVEMBER 2, 2011 @ 4:30 PM REGULAR MEETING
ADJOURNMENT



3

3

3

3

3 T3

MINUTES, BOARD OF TOWN TRUSTEES
DEKALSB, ILLINOIS
SEPTEMBER 14, 2011

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY SUPERVISOR JOHNSON AT 4:35 P.M. AT THE TOWNSHIP
OFFICE LOCATED AT 2323 SOUTH FOURTH STREET IN DEKALB, ILLINOIS. TRUSTEE SCHWEITZER LED THE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. ROLL CALL WAS TAKEN. THOSE PRESENT WERE TOWN CLERK KUNDE, TRUSTEES
LUEBKE, MCKINLEY, SCHWEITZER, AND ASSESSOR HIETIKKO. ABSENT WERE ROAD COMMISSIONER HUBER
AND TRUSTEE SHANE.

RESPONSE FROM PUBLIC: NONE
APPROVAL OF TOWNSHIP MINUTES:

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR TOWN MEETING OF AUGUST 10, 2011 WAS
MADE BY TRUSTEE SCHWEITZER AND SECONDED BY TRUSTEE MCKINLEY. MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF AUDIT REPORT:

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AUGUST AUDIT REPORT WAS MADE BY TRUSTEE LUEBKE AND SECONDED
BY TRUSTEE SCHWEITZER. MOTION CARRIED.

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER BILLS TO PAY WAS MADE BY TRUSTEE MCKINLEY AND
SECONDED BY TRUSTEE LUEBKE. MOTION CARRIED. AYES-TRUSTEES MCKINLEY, LUEBKE, SCHWEITZER.
NAYS- NONE.

A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE AUGUST TREASURERS BUDGET REPORT AS GIVEN AND FILE FOR AUDIT WAS
MADE BY TRUSTEE MCKINLEY AND SECONDED BY TRUSTEE LUEBKE . MOTION CARRIED.

REPORTS:

TRUSTEE LUEBKE STATED HE HAD ATTENDED A TOWN HALL MEETING WITH THE 3*°. WARD
ALDERMAN. HE SUGGESTED MOVING THE TRANSPARENCY CENTER ON THE TOWNSHIP WEBSITE TO THE MAIN
PAGE. HE ALSO ASKED WHY THE BUDGET HEARING MINUTES WERE NOT ON OUR WEBSITE AND SUPERVISOR
JOHNSON STATED THAT MAC (EWORLD) MUST SET UP CODING IN ORDER FOR US TO POST MULTIPLE MINUTES
FOR ONE MEETING ON THE WEBSITE.

SUPERVISOR JOHNSON PRESENTED ON ROAD COMMISSIONER HUBER’S BEHALF A RESOLUTION
REGARDING GURLER ROAD. THE RESOLUTION STATES THAT 500 FEET WEST OF SOUTH ROUTE 23 AND 500 FEET
EAST OF SOUTH FIRST STREET ON GURLER ROAD ARE SUBJECT TO WEIGHT LIMITS OF 30,000 POUNDS AND A
FINE OF $250.00 PER VIOLATION. ALSO HE EXTENDED AN INVITATION TO VIEW THE ROAD DISTRICT’S NEW
TRUCK. A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE RESOLUTION REGARDING GURLER ROAD WAS MADE BY TRUSTEE
SCHWEITZER AND SECONDED BY TRUSTEE MCKINLEY. MOTION CARRIED.

SUPERVISOR JOHNSON HAS SUBMITTED A WRITE-UP ON THE CELL PHONE PROGRAM TO THE T.O.1.
MAGAZINE. HE ALSO REPORTED THAT THE TOWNSHIP HAD 8 ADMITS TO THE COUNTY HOME IN AUGUST (3
REGULAR, § MEDICARE).

CEMETERIES: NONE
CORRESPONDENCE:

SUPERVISOR JOHNSON STATED THAT DEKALB PARK DISTRICT HAD EXTENDED AN ANVITATION FOR A
DEDICATION TO BE HELD SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2011 AT 10:00 AM FOR ANYONE INTERESTED IN
ATTENDING.

BUDGETS/PERSONNEL/LEVIES: NONE
RESOLUTIONS / ORDINANCES: NONE
SUPERVISOR JOHNSON PRESENTED A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE AUDIT REPORT AND APPROVE THE

ANNUAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 4/1/10-3/31/11. A MOTION WAS MADE BY TRUSTEE MCKINLEY TO ACCEPT
AND APPROVE AS PRESENTED. SECONDED BY TRUSTEE SCHWEITZER. MOTION CARRIED.



OLD BUSINESS: NONE

NEW BUSINESS: NONE

NEXT MEETING: OCTOBER 12,2011 @ 4:30 PM REGULAR MEETING

A MOTION TO ADJOURN WAS MADE BY TRUSTEE LUEBKE AND SECONDED BY TRUSTEE MCKINLEY. MOTION

CARRIED. TIME WAS 4:45 P.M.

SUPERVISOR

TOWN CLERK

MIN.DOC

S|

.

3

3

L



T3

APPROVED CLAIMS-BOARD OF TRUSTEES-TOWNSHIP OF DEKALB, DEKALB COUNTY

|STATE OF ILLINOIS

We, the undersigned, comprising the Board of Township Trustees of said Township, having duly met at the Township Clerk's

Office on OCTOBER 12, 2011, for the purpose of auditing Town accounts, do hereby certify that the following claims or demands

3 "~ 13

against said Town were presented, and examined, were allowed at the meeting to - wit:

TOWN FUND DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011

A

-

CHECK# |TO WHOM ALLOWED NATURE OF CLAIM AMOUNT
EFTPS  |HIETIKKO, J.S. NET SALARY-ASSESSOR- SEPTEMBER 2011 $3,667.57
EFTPS _ |JOHNSON, E NET SALARY-SUPERVISOR-SEPTEMBER 2011 $3,772.47
EFTPS  |HUBER, J.R. NET SALARY-RD. COMM. SEPTEMBER 2011 $3,856.47
EFTPS  |KUNDE NET SALARY-TOWN CLERK.-SEPTEMBER 2011 $235.32
EFTPS  |MCKINLEY NET SALARY-TRUSTEE.-SEPTEMBER 2011 $105.33
EFTPS = |LUEBKE NET SALARY-TRUSTEE.-SEPTEMBER 2011 $88.08
EFTPS  |SCHWEITZER NET SALARY-TRUSTEE.-SEPTEMBER 2011 $111.08
EFTPS  |SHANE NET SALARY-TRUSTEE.-SEPTEMBER 2011 $105.33
EFTPS  |REININK, ANDREW NET SALARY-OFFICE-08/16/11-08/31/11 $962.18
EFTPS  |DYER, RICHARD NET SALARY-OFFICE-08/16/11-08/31/11 $1,322.40
EFTPS  |PAGE, AMY NET SALARY-OFFICE-08/16/11-08/31/11 $810.95
EFTPS _ |ANDERSON, MARGE NET SALARY-JANITOR-AUGUST $228.39
EFTPS  [DYER, RICHARD NET SALARY-OFFICE- 09/1/11-09/15/11/11 $1,322.41
EFTPS  |REININK, ANDREW NET SALARY-OFFICE- 09/1/11-09/15/11/11 $962.18
EFTPS _ |PAGE, AMY NET SALARY-OFFICE- 09/1/11-09/15/11/11 $810.95
EFTPS  |ANB $52272.41/M509.07/F3312.23/5T969.79;ASSR. SS-446.43/M124.4D $7,187.99
EFTPS |ANB ASSR. §5446.43/M124.49;SUPR. F519./ST198.62 $1,288.54
EFTPS _ |IMRF PENSION-S2713.92/a1407.94 $4,121.86)
EFTPS __ [HIETIKKO, J.S. NET SALARY-ASSESSOR- OCTOBER 2011 $3,667.57
EFTPS [JOHNSON, E NET SALARY-SUPERVISOR-OCTOBER 2011 $3,772.47
EFTPS _ [HUBER, J.R. NET SALARY-RD. COMM. OCTOBER 2011 $3,856.47
EFTPS |KUNDE NET SALARY-TOWN CLERK.-OCTOBER 2011 $235.32
EFTPS  |MCKINLEY NET SALARY-TRUSTEE-OCTOBER 2011 $105.33
EFTPS |LUEBKE NET SALARY-TRUSTEE-OCTOBER 2011 $88.08
EFTPS |SCHWEITZER NET SALARY-TRUSTEE-OCTOBER 2011 $111.08

| EFTPS _ [SHANE NET SALARY-TRUSTEE-OCTOBER 2011 $105.33
" EFTPS __|[BROWN NET SALARY-OFFICE-09/16/11-09/30/11 $1,156.59
EFTPS __ [REININK, ANDREW NET SALARY-OFFICE-09/16/11-09/30/11 $962.18
EFTPS  |DYER, RICHARD NET SALARY-OFFICE-09/16/11-09/30/11 $1,322.40
EFTPS _ |PAGE, AMY NET SALARY-OFFICE-09/16/11-09/30/11 $810.95
EFTPS |ANDERSON, MARGE NET SALARY-JANITOR-SEPTEMBER $286.72
EFTPS _|ANB $51987.65/M554.15/F3406.23/ST1043.04;ASSR.SS-446.43/M124.4 $7,561.99
5730 AFLAC SUPPLEMENTAL ACCIDENT POLICY $153.85
5731 U.S. LIFE INS. CO. NY HEALTH-S19.11/A19.11 38.22
5732 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-52386.23/A2386.23 $4,772.46
5733 VOID $0.00
5734 ERIC JOHNSON TRAVEL- 214 MILES- IMRF, CHICAGO-NATAT $118.77
5735 CARDMEMBER SERVICES OFSUP-550.99/A12.75 $63.74
L 5736 FORT DEARBORN HEALTH-S47.25/A47.25 $94.50
{ 5737 DEK. CTY. ECONOMIC DEV. TRNG.-6/14/11 $25.00
r,k 5738 NCPERS SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE POLICY $16.00
5739 PURITY PLUS UTILITY 1#556280 $18.50
{ 5740 CARDMEMBER SERVICES S-TRVL391.40/TRNG 700.00 $1,091.40
5741 ERIC JOHNSON TRAVEL-O'HARE PJG, $76.00
5742 ANDREW REININK D.A. TRAVEL 5/5/11-8/10/11-177 MILES $98.24
5743 BACON'S TERMITE BLDG. MAINT #4783 8/26/11 $60.00
, 5744 COMED UTILITY $332.44
| 5745 DEK. CTY. REHAB VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTION $3,333.33
=l 5746 FRONTIER TEL-S368.15/A162.38; INTERNET-S8.60/A8.60 $547.73
5747 NORTHERN IL. DISPOSAL UTILITY #102566888 $22.85
) 5748 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFSUPI#9218201667/9219200560 $118.35
] 5749 TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS OF IL. OPER. SUPPL. -HANDBOOK $24.00
5750 WIPFLI LLP AUDIT-1#608047 3/31/11 $1,462.50
EFTPS __ [VERIZON NORTH MOBILNET TEL-ASSR. $79.55,

3



TOWN FUND DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011

CHECK # |TO WHOM ALLOWED NATURE OF CLAIM AMOUNT
EFTPS |ANB OP. EXP. $24.00
EFTPS |POSTALIA POSTAGE $500.00

TOTALS $68,073.41
IN WITNESS |whereof, we the members of said Board of Township Trustees, have hereunto set our hands on OCTOBER 12, 2011.

for the purpose

of auditing Town accounts, do hereby certify that the above claims or demands (also bolded claims) against said

‘Town were presented, and examined, were allowed at the meeting to - wit as expeditures for SEPTEMBER.

BOARD
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR
[ OF
TOWNSHIP CLERK TOWNSHIP
SEPTEMBER2011A XLS TRUSTEES

C

i3

3 3

|

3 13

S |

3

-3



DEKALB TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011

ACCOUNT BALANCES

GENERAL TOWN FUND MONTH YEAR

BEGINNING BALANCE: $488,871.63 $356,983.47

REVENUES $243,275.69 $664,975.49

EXPENDITURES $68,073.41 $357,885.05

ACCOUNT BALANCE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 $664,073.91 $664,073.91

BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK $664,068.75
PETTY CASH: $5.16
ACCOUNT BALANCE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 $664,073.91
DEKALB TOWNSHIP CEMETERY FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE: $63,559.28 $67,682.56

REVENUES: $10.21 $2,788.13

EXPENDITURES: $3,528.95 $10.430.15

ACCOUNT BALANCE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 $60,040.54 $60,040.54

BALANCES: BALANCES:

{ CHECKING: "AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK $6,192.23
IS CHECKING: AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK (EVANS-PERPETUAL CARE) 53.848.31

ACCOUNT BALANCE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 $60,040.54
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND MONTH YEAR

BEGINNING BALANCE: $402,545.92 $371,626.81

REVENUES: $73,437.00 $183,666.08

EXPENDITURES: $16,741.52 $96,051.49

ACCOUNT BALANCE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 $459,241.40 $459,241.40

BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK $399,165.20
CHECKING: NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST 60,076.20
ACCOUNT BALANCE: SEPTEMBER 30, 20|11 SAGE $459,241.40

1

N e I A "

3




r DEKALB TOWNSHIP
) PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011

M

Y REVENUE SUMMARY

H FUNDS MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE '%

!  1|GENERAL TOWN $243,275.69 $664,975.49 $691,008.69 $26,033.20 96.23%
2|TOWNSHIP CEMETERY $10.21 $2,788.13 $23,000.00 $20,211.87 |N/A
3|GENERAL ASSISTANCE $73,437.00 $183,666.08 $205,817.86 $22,151.78 89.24%

$316,722.90 $851,429.70 $919,826.55 $68,396.85 92.56%
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ‘
FUNDS MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
L
| 1{GENERAL TOWN $68,073.41 $357,885.05 $723,511.00 $365,625.95 49.47%
2|TOWNSHIP CEMETERY $3,528.95 $10,430.15 $20,250.00 $9,819.85 |N/A
3|GENERAL ASSISTANCE $16,741.52 $96,051.49 $207,700.00 $111,648.51 46.25%

! $88,343.88 $464,366.69 $951,461.00 $487,094.31 48.81%

o

l‘

[

r'\ REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY FUND

A 1/GENERAL TOWN FUND

R

J REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE '%

N

Property Tax $243,179.08 $638,715.06 $652,308.69 $13,593.63 97.92%

‘ Replacement Tax $0.00 $17,305.03 $35,000.00 $17,694.97 49.44%

Interest Income $96.61 $416.79 $1,400.00 $983.21 29.77%

Toirma dividend $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 0.00%

B Miscellaneous Income $0.00 $8,538.61 $1,000.00 ($7,538.61)] 853.86%

t TOTALS $243,275.69 $664,975.49 $691,008.69 $26,033.20 96.23%

N

m!) EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %

. 1.1|Administration $47,234.87 $186,797.92 $397,850.00 $211,052.08 46.95%
1.2|Assessor's budget $17,505.21 $86,202.11 $200,276.00 $114,073.89 43.04%
1.3|Social Services $0.00 $64,885.00 $64,885.00 $0.00 100.00%
1.4|County Home $3,333.33 $20,000.02 $40,000.00 $19,999.98 50.00%

* 1.5|Cemetery (Transfer) $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
1.6|Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

TOTALS $68,073.41 $357,885.05 $723,511.00 $365,625.95 49.47%)|

1

P‘!" PAGE 2

{

L

3




T3

QIS S, I BN

‘ ‘———a__r—g_-r

~3__ 3

€ "—'l—,v "%___’

DEKALB TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011
GENERAL TOWN FUND
.1|ADMINISTRATION- EXPENDITURES |MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Salaries-(s,rc,a,t,c,os) $36,077.28 $122,199.09 $233,000.00 $110,800.91 52.45%
Janitorial $585.00 $2,065.00 $4,300.00 $2,235.00 48.02%
Health Insurance $2,452.59 $18,414.56 $45,000.00 $26,585.44 40.92%
Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
Sacial Security $2,273.06 $7,688.26 $17,000.00 $9,311.74 45.23%
Medicare $531.60 $1,798.08 $4,200.00 $2,401.92 42.81%
IMRF-pension $1,013.79 $10,386.97 $28,000.00 $17,613.03 37.10%
Accounting Service $1,462.50 $3,037.50 $6,000.00 $2,962.50 50.63%
Legal Service $0.00 $362.50 $1,000.00 $637.50 36.25%
Postage $500.00 $679.91 $1,800.00 $1,120.09 37.77%
Telephone $368.15 $2,160.09 $4,200.00 $2,039.91 51.43%
Publishing $0.00 $144.80 $1,000.00 $855.20 14.48%
Subscriptions $0.00 $72.00 $500.00 $428.00 14.40%
Travel! / Training $1,311.17 $2,500.96 $8,000.00 $5,499.04 31.26%
Insurance-Liability/Gen. /WC $0.00 $9,260.00 $11,000.00 $1,740.00 84.18%
Utilities $373.79 $2,451.36 $7,000.00 $4,548.64 35.02%
Dues $0.00 $1,036.66 $2,000.00 $963.34 51.83%
Equipment Maintenance $0.00 $192.85 $1,000.00 $807.15 19.29%
Building Maintenance $60.00 $120.00 $3,000.00 $2,880.00 4.00%
Office Supplies $169.34 $580.55 $2,100.00 $1,519.45 27.65%
Operating Supplies $24.00 $231.53 $1,500.00 $1,268.47 15.44%
Operating Expense $24.00 $1,192.28 $2,000.00 $807.72 59.61%
Office Equipment $0.00 $123.75 $6,000.00 $5,876.25 2.06%
Software Upgrade $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
Building $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Equipment Leasing $0.00 $39.02 $750.00 $710.98 5.20%
Intemet/ Website $8.60 $60.20 $500.00 $439.80 12.04%
TOTALS $47,234.87 $186,797.92 $397,850.00 $211,052.08 46.95%
PAGE 3

3




"3

T3

gy By

S e, Tt WL

DEKALB TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011
.2|ASSESSOR BUDGET- EXPENDITURESMONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE ‘%
Salaries-D.A. $12,877.50 $53,758.50 $102,000.00 $48,241.50 52.70%
Social Security Contribution $798.42 $3,333.03 $6,000.00 $2,666.97 55.55%
Medicare $186.72 $779.57 $1,479.00 $699.43 52.71%
Retirement Contribution $828.46 $6,166.66 $14,090.00 $7,923.34 43.77%
Health Insurance $2,452.59 $17,907.96 $46,000.00 $28,092.04 38.93%
Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $1,164.07 $4,100.00 $2,935.93 28.39%
Equipment Maintenance Service $0.00 $20.64 $612.00 $591.36 3.37%
Postage $0.00 $10.56 $50.00 $39.44 21.12%
Telephone $241.93 $1,445.15 $3,100.00 $1,654.85 46.62%
Printing $0.00 $0.00 $765.00 $765.00 0.00%
Dues $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%
Travel Expenses - Deputy Assessor $98.24 $98.24 $1,530.00 $1,431.76 6.42%
Training $0.00 $70.00 $2,040.00 $1,970.00 3.43%
Travel Expenses - Assessor $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
Legal Services $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
Appraisal Fee $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
Software Licensing $0.00 $0.00 $2,420.00 $2,420.00 0.00%
Office Supplies $12.75 $910.62 $1,550.00 $639.38 58.75%
Operating Supplies $0.00 $193.59 $840.00 $646.41 23.05%
Office Equipment $0.00 $291.92 $500.00 $208.08 58.38%
Office Fumniture $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
Computer Hardware Upgrade $0.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 0.00%
Computer Software $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous Expense $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $650.00 0.00%
Internet Access Fee $8.60 $51.60 $150.00 $98.40 34.40%
Website fee $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%
TOTALS $17,505.21 $86,202.11 $200,276.00 $114,073.89 43.04%
PAGE 4

e T W

3




~3

3

o Wiy

NN S,

e

.

S TG TG I

DEKALB TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011
2|DEKALB TOWNSHIP CEMETERY FUND
REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
Interest $10.21 $63.13 $500.00 $436.87 12.63%
Lots $0.00 $1,400.00 $1,000.00 ($400.00)] 140.00%
Town Fund (transfer) $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
Maintenance fee $0.00 $350.00 $500.00 $150.00 70.00%
Miscellaneous Income $0.00 $§75.00 $1,000.00 $25.00 97.50%
TOTALS $10.21 $2,788.13 $23,000.00 $20,211.87 12.12%
EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
= 1.2{Contractual $3,346.45 $9,878.60 $17,450.00 $7,671.40 56.61%
1.3|Commodities $182.50 $551.55 $2,800.00 $2,248.45 19.70%
1.4|Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $3,528.95 $10,430.15 $20,250.00 $9,819.85 51.51%
EVERGREEN CEMETERY EXPENDITURES
\ 1.2|CONTRACTUAL MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
Landscaping $398.00 $2,388.00 $4,800.00 $2,412.00 49.75%
Snow Removal $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 0.00%
Grave Openings / repair $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
Tree Services $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
Salary $0.00 $400.00 $500.00 $100.00 80.00%
Legal $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
Utility $21.45 $1 27.07 $350.00 $222.93 36.31%
TOTALS $419.45 $2,915.07 $8,900.00 $5,984.93 32.75%
1.3|OAKWOOD CEMETERY EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Landscaping $527.00 $3,288.53 $4,800.00 $1,511.47 68.51%
Snow Removal $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 0.00%
Grave Openings / Repair $0.00 $875.00 $1,000.00 $125.00 87.50%
Tree Services $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $1,000.00 ($1,400.00)] 240.00%
Salary $0.00 $400.00 $500.00 $100.00 80.00%
Legal $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
TOTALS $2,927.00 $6,963.53 $8,550.00 $1,586.47 81.44%
PAGE 5

S B

3 3

3



3

DEKALB TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT
1@ FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011
L ADMINISTRATION
' 1.2|Commodities MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE ‘%

{ Audit $97.50 $202.50 $200.00 ($2.50)| 101.25%
{ML Postage $21.60 $52.80 $200.00 $147.20 26.40%
| Intemnet $8.59 $51.54 $200.00 $148.46 25.77%
L Website $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%

Dues $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
Publishing / Printing $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
i Travel / Training $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%
“q Operating Expense $0.00 $87.52 $400.00 $312.48 21.88%
Operating Supplies $54.81 $157.19 $600.00 $442.81 26.20%
TOTALS $182.50 $551.55 $2,800.00 $2,248.45 19.70%
!
PAGE 6
|
T

3

[ARRratt

3

3 T3 13

3

3



f[””’ DEKALB TOWNSHIP

' PROPOSED BUDGET REPORT

~ FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011

|

| 2|GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

r REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE ‘%

Property Tax $73,373.37 $183,040.40 $196,817.86 $13,777.46 93.00%
Interest Income $63.63 $331.56 $1,000.00 $668.44 33.16%
Miscellaneous Income $0.00 $294.12 $3,000.00 $2,705.88 9.80%
L SSl/ St. of ll. -Interim $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
TOTALS $73,437.00 $183,666.08 $205,817.86 $22,151.78 89.24%
\
r EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE '%
N
2.1|Administration $12,159.80 $62,545.11 $105,200.00 $42,654.89 59.45%

" 2.2{Home Relief $4,581.72 $33,506.38 $102,500.00 $68,993.62 32.69%

ﬁ TOTALS $16,741.52 $96,051.49 $207,700.00 $111,648.51 46.25%

[.&2.1 ADMINISTRATION- EXPENDITURES |[MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE ‘%

Salaries $8,604.16 $41,529.78 $65,000.00 $23,470.22 63.89%
Social Security $533.45 $2,538.78 $4.200.00 $1.661.22 60.45%

‘ Medicare $124.77 $602.30 $1,300.00 $697.70 46.33%

5 LM.R.F. $713.29 $4,122.61 $7,800.00 $3,677.39 52.85%

b Health Insurance $808.15 $6,397.53 $7,500.00 $1,102.47 85.30%

. Unemployment $0.00 $343.39 $500.00 $156.61 68.68%

r!\ Workmen's Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 0.00%

M.A.C.l.-Medical Catastrophic $0.00 $2,360.00 $2,700.00 $340.00 87.41%
Building Maint./Bldg. Maint. Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%
Equipment Maint./Equip. Maint. Supplies $0.00 $398.03 $1,000.00 $601.97 39.80%

! Audit $227.50 $472.50 $1,200.00 $727.50 39.38%

N Telephone $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

{,!ﬂ Publishing / Subscriptions $0.00 $208.00 $250.00 $42.00 83.20%

) Printing $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

L Postage $426.35 $1,228.84 $2,500.00 $1,271.16 49.15%

| Legal $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

™  |Travel/Training $0.00 $172.84 $1,000.00 $827.16 17.28%

f Office Supplies $353.53 $980.27 $2,500.00 $1,519.73 39.21%

i Operating Supplies $360.00 $1,138.64 $2,500.00 $1,361.36 45.55%

ﬁén Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

: Intenet / Website $8.60 $51.60 $500.00 $448.40 10.32%

’ TOTALS $12,159.80 $62,545.11 $105,200.00 $42,654.89 59.45%

2.2|HOME RELIEF- EXPENDITURES MONTH YTD BUDGET BALANCE '%

t i Medical/Doctor $87.25 $786.59 $3,500.00 $2,713.41 22.47%
Hospital Service I/P $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Hospital Service O/P $117.47 $562.73 $3,500.00 $2,937.27 16.08%

¢ Pharmaceutical Supplies $0.00 $2,823.20 $20,000.00 $17,176.80 14.12%
Dental $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

. Other Medical Services $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

[ Flat Grant Expense $3,887.00 $28,036.99 $60,000.00 $31,863.01 46.73%
Emergency Assistance $490.00 $1,225.00 $6,000.00 $4,775.00 20.42%
Transient Assistance $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

f‘ﬁ Miscellaneous Expense $0.00 $71.87 $1,000.00 $928.13 7.19%

L TOTALS $4,581.72 $33,506.38 $102,500.00 $68,993.62 32.69%

m PAGE 7

{

—3

























